

AFFILIATIONS

- Sons of the American Legion (2015-present)
 - American Legion Riders (2016-Present)
 - Past District Commanders' Club
 - NALPA (President, State of Iowa, 2016-2017)
 - ANAVICUS
 - 40 & 8
 - Iowa Chiefs of Police Association (1974-1982)
 - NE Iowa Law Enforcement Association (1974-1982)
 - Iowa State Police Association (1974-1982)
- HONORS
- USAF Postal and Courier Honor Graduate (1970)
 - Cedar Falls Police Department Officer of the Year (1977)
 - Match Director for the National Rifle Association National Police Revolver Championships, Camp Dodge, Iowa (1982-1978)
 - 1 of 9 of 113,000, Outstanding Airman in the Air National Guard National Award, (1975).
 - Airman of the Year, 132nd Fighter Wing, Iowa Air National Guard, (1975).
 - Educator of the Year, Kaplan University, Des Moines, Iowa (2016)

FAMILY

The eldest of two children, Scott was born to Hazel and John Moline in Chicago, Illinois. He was raised on the South Side of Chicago until his 9th birthday and then moved to Oak Park, Illinois where he attended and graduated from Oak Park-River Forest High School. After one year at Iowa Central Community College, Scott entered the USAF in 1967. Scott has been married twice and has three sons, J. Chris Moline is a Captain, State Police, with the Iowa Department of Transportation. Kevin Michael Moline is an architect and IT Manager with FISERV in West Des Moines, Iowa. Matthew John Moline is a manager of a Casey's in Earlham, Iowa. Each son has two daughters with ages ranging from twenty two down to the fraternal twins who are ten years old. All three boys are members of the American Legion Family serving as members of the Sons of the American Legion. Scott resides in Ankeny, Iowa.



THE SIXTH DISTRICT ENDORSES



J. SCOTT MOLINE
FOR
STATE COMMANDER



Lest We Forget.

ELGIBILITY



Scott joined the American Legion in 2001, earning his membership eligibility through his honorable service in the United States Air Force during the Vietnam War Era serving and stationed at Keesler AFB, in Mississippi, Vandenberg AFB in California, OCONUS at Tin City AFS in Alaska and Ellsworth AFB in South Dakota in various Air Force Specialty Codes. After his three and one-half years with the USAF, he separated at the rank of Sergeant, spent a short time in the active reserves and joined the Iowa Air National Guard serving with the 133rd Control Flight at Ft. Dodge, in 1974, Iowa and the 132nd Fighter Wing in Des Moines in 1979. His service began in 1967 and ended when he retired at the rank of Chief Master Sergeant (E9) with various AFSC's at the 132nd Fighter Wing in 2001 with approximately thirty-three years of service for pay.

Scott's Military decorations include the Meritorious Service Medal, Air Force Commendation Medal (20LC), Air Force Achievement Medal, Air Force Good Conduct Medal, National Defense Service Medal-Star, Humanitarian Service Medal, Cold War Medal, Armed Forces Reserve Medal-HG, United States Armed Forces Outstanding Volunteer Service Medal, Iowa National Guard Commendation Medal, Iowa National Guard Meritorious Medal, Iowa National Guard Humanitarian Medal

EDUCATION

- Oak Park River Forest High School, Oak Park, Illinois 1965
- A.A.S. Liberal Arts, Iowa Central Community College, Webster City, Iowa, 1972
- University of Northern Iowa, B.S. in Sociology, Cedar Falls, Iowa, 1974
- University of Central Missouri, M.S. in Criminal Justice Administration, Warrensville, MO, 1986
- Iowa Law Enforcement Academy Basic Law Enforcement Training, Waterloo, Iowa, 1974.
- Senior Non-Commissioned Officer School, McGhee-Tyson, AFS, 1995.



CAREER



In 1974, Scott was hired by the Cedar Falls Police Department in Cedar Falls, Iowa as a police officer and spent half of his employment there as a patrol officer involved in patrol related duties and school/public resource assignments. He was promoted to investigator/detective half-way through his employment with CFPD and worked all FBI Part 1 and Part 11 related crimes including homicides with the investigative/detective bureau.

Scott resigned from the Cedar Falls Police Department on July 1, 1982 and began his career of approximately twenty one years as a general law enforcement/principal firearms instructor with the Iowa Law Enforcement Academy (ILEA) on July 2, 1982. He also encumbered the positions of training coordinator, long-time assistant director and governor appointed acting director. He retired on January 28, 2003 from ILEA.

Scott began employment as a professor with the then Hamilton College in Urbandale, Iowa on January 29, 2003 which then became Kaplan University and which has been recently acquired by Purdue University. He has instructed all areas in the criminal justice A.A.S. and B.S. degree programs, and currently teaches online for the university. With both his tenure in education and at ILEA, he is known statewide and beyond. He also functioned as an evaluator for the Accrediting Council of Independent Colleges and Schools evaluating criminal justice programs from 2010-2017.

AMERICAN LEGION HIGHLIGHTS

POST (Urbandale, Iowa Post 663)

- Commander
- Vice Commander
- Executive Council
- Boy Scout Committee

DISTRICT

- Commander
- Vice-Commander

DEPARTMENT

- Vice Commander
- VA&R Commission Chair
- Boy Scout Commission

NATIONAL

- Law and Order (2012-2012)
- Law and Order (2013-2014)
- Veterans Employment and Education (2014-2017)

